OiL CaNsSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 28, 1964

£} Pasv Natural Gas Company
Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Attnes Mr, William Cutler
Dear Sir?

On August 25, 19€4, conversationc were held between ir. Ed Cole and
Mr. Lew Galloway of your company and #r. Al Bendrick anc myself
regarding workover operations on your #éﬂféil well In A=3 3= N~

I believe at the time you were gone on vccation. At that tiue we
notijfied Mr. Cole and ¥r. Galloway that we would reguire that the well
be worked ocver in such a way as to separcie gas and water producing
strata which ot the present time are obviously in communication with
each other behind the produciion caeing. JIngpection of the well site
has also convinced us that pae and water present in the casipg annulus
{s not being confined, as gas and imter cre coming to the surface a
short distance from the well location. Hr. Cole requested that we
more specifically state exactily what would be requircd to properly
remedy the situation.

e feel that there is no gas occurring naturally above the base of the

Ofo Adamo Sandatone, although water occurs in various lertiary sande
above the Ojo Alamo. The gas present would have Lo be the result either

of a casing fallure or the result of gas in the Farmington Sandstone,
Fruitland Formation or Pictured Cliysfe Formation. We informed #r. Cole

that {f a complete separation of these formatione from the Ujoc Alamo
and higher formations were effected by means of a block squeeze at or
near the base of the Ojo Alamo Sandstone the trouble should be corracted,
gs gas from the lower formations would no longer be commingling with
water sands up the hole. JIf you would prefer to perforate lower, at

the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs formations, and cement back to the
Ojo Alamo we would have no oljection to this procedure. We will not require
that cement be placed acrossg the Ujo Alamo Sandstone or shallower formations.
It is our position that i{f the gas flow outside the produchion casing,
whatever ils source, be successfully stopped and confined to the formation
in which il occurs, the pressures now present on the surfact casing annulus
will dissipate after a period of time. After the above work has been
peryormed we would suggest that cement aleo be squeezed down the bradsnhead

as It appears that gas and waler are probably channeling arcund the surface
casing. We do Kequire on bradenhead squeexe jobs, however, that all cement
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be clearsed yrom the production casing-surface casing annulus after
completion of the squeeze job.

If you wigh to discuss any of the above matters prior to commencing

remedial operations, please contact this office.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Vistrict #3

ECA ks

ced: HMr. A. L. Porter
CC, Santa Fe, N.H.






